
Some people who received this message don't often get email from nadia.russell@sfgov.org. Learn why this is
important

From: Crystle Magami
To: Ian White; Andrea Atkinson
Cc: Gary Berg
Subject: FW: Axon Draft One
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 2:37:01 PM

FYI
 

From: Russell, Nadia (POL) <nadia.russell@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Web Distribution Campbell Police <campbellpolice@campbellca.gov>
Subject: Axon Draft One

 

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender! Please do not open
attachments or click on links unless you are certain it is legitimate.

Good afternoon, 
 
 I am reaching out to agencies to find out if they are using Draft One Solutions Program
for dictation of police reporting. If your agency is using this program, can someone get
back to me? I have a few questions regarding the pros and cons of the program and if the
use of the program is of a benefit for the officers and has it led to officers being able to go
back to patrol faster and if police reports are being generated faster. 
 
If your agency is not using Draft One, is there a reason why. 
 
Thank you for your time.
 
Best
 
 
Sergeant Nadia Russell #1107
Office of Constitutional Policing 
1245 3rd Street, San Francisco CA 94158
Desk-415-837-7137

Email-Nadia.Russell@sfgov.org
Pers. Contact Info
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1 Pers. Contact Info

The provided document(s) have been 
redacted and/or the City is withholding 
records from disclosure in whole or in 
part because the record contains 
information that is exempt from 
disclosure under California Civil Code 
Section 1798.3 and Article I, Section 1 of 
the California Constitution, as 
incorporated in California Government 
Code Section 7927.705; and pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 
7922.000, as the public interest in 
protecting an individual’s right to privacy 
served by not making the information 
public clearly outweighs the public 
interest served by disclosure of the 
information.
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Pers. Contact Info

The provided document(s) have been 
redacted and/or the City is withholding 
records from disclosure in whole or in part 
because the record contains information that
is exempt from disclosure under California 
Civil Code Section 1798.3 and Article I, 
Section 1 of the California Constitution, as 
incorporated in California Government 
Code Section 7927.705; and pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 
7922.000, as the public interest in protecting 
an individual’s right to privacy served by 
not making the information public clearly 
outweighs the public interest served by 
disclosure of the information.
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